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4. The Reviewer is also satisfied that there was and is no reason at all to doubt the soundness and
sufficiency of that advice, both generally and in the following particular respects:-

a as to which legislative provisions are applicable to the subject-matter of Ms O'Reilly's request;

b as to what if any of the subject-matter of Ms O'Reilly's request amounts to information held by
the College and as such is subject to the duty imposed by Section 1 of the FOIA;

c as to which exemptions from that duty the College may validly and suitably invoke.

5. The Reviewer also concludes that the College might be able suitably and validly to invoke, additionally
or alternatively, the qualified exemption based upon commercial sensitivity.

6. More generally, the Reviewer was also satisfied that the relevant College Officers are carrying out the
duty to provide suitable assistance to persons making requests for information in general, and to Ms
O'Reilly in relation to this request in particular.

7. However, in light of recent discussions with the Principal Bursar and the FOI specialist the Reviewer
recommends that information contained in a quarterly report from the College’s fund manager,
Cazenove Fund Management Ltd, be released to Ms O’Reilly with only information exempt from the
FOI redacted. The Reviewer has instructed the College’s FOI officer to send the appropriate
information to Ms O’Reilly so that she receives it within 20 days from the date of the determination.

You will therefore receive that information no later than 24 June 2005.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the
Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

If you have any queries about this letter and its contents please contact me.

Yours sincerely

Dr A.J.Boyce

Tel : 0 1865277321 « Fax : 0 1865277378 « E-mail : anthony.boyce@sjc.ox.ac.uk
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